
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2017-21 

SEWAGE SLUDGE DISPOSAL SERVICES 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

February 17, 2017 

Bid Due Date: 02-23-17 @ 11:00 A.M. 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 

Question 1. Who is the current Contractor and where does the material currently go for disposal? 

Answer Wastewater Services Inc. and disposal at Mattabasset. 

Question 2. How much is the contract currently being done for? 

Answer Sludge: Depending on solids percentage $0.08 and $0.09 per gallon. 

Wastewater: $0.03 per gallon 

Question 3. Can you provide a copy of the last bid results? 

Answer http://www.glasct.org/home/showdocument?id=7488 

Question 4. How often in the last 10 years have the pumps broken down at the sludge plant or wastewater facility? 

Answer None 

Question 5. How long does it take to load the sludge and how long to load the wastewater on average? 

Answer Sludge about 45 mins. 

Wastewater about 20 mins. 

Question 6. How long does it typically take to off the wastewater to the sludge plant? 

Answer Less than 30 mins typically. 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page including the above text. 

http://www.glasct.org/home/showdocument?id=7488

